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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT. AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Enterprise Building is a small, two-story commercial building display­ 
ing Greek Revival influences. It is rectangular in plan, three bays wide 
by four deep, with 6/6 double sash second story windows and a wood parapet. 
The upper half of the main facade is cobblestone with cut limestone quoins 
and lintels; the lower half has four cut limestone pilasters dividing the 
space into three equal areas, containing a central door with a window on 
each side. These windows are 4/4 single sash.

The sides and back of the building are of fieldstone, which along with the 
limestone and cobblestone are from the general local area. An interesting 
color pattern develops from the variety of warm shades of fieldstones on 
the side and the generally warm buff color of the mortar and slightly varie 
gated selection of cobblestones on the front, along with the much lighter 
colored cut stonework. The upper front facade shows the painstaking labor 
involved in cobblestone work: in each row, smooth, egg-shaped stones are 
laid in even courses, with two rows slightly above the midpoint having 
longer, narrower stones placed diagonally for decorative variation.

There have been interior alterations to accommodate various usages over 
the years, but the exterior of the building remains unaltered and in ex­ 
ceptionally good condition. Currently it houses a real estate and insur­ 
ance firm.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In Wisconsin Architecture, Perrin describes the Enterprise Building as 
"a utilitarian structure with distinction."1 An example of the prac­ 
tical use of some of the products of Wisconsin's glacial period, the 
Enterprise Building is a fieldstone commercial building with a cobble­ 
stone and cut limestone main facade. This building was certified ar­ 
chitecturally significant by the Historic American Buildings Survey, 
for which it was measured in 1936.

Built originally as a store building, the structure derives its name 
from the Palmyra Enterprise. Oliver P. Dow, a native of New Hampshire 
who had been a farmer and teacher in the east, followed the same occu­ 
pations for a time after coming to Palmyra at about mid-century. In 
1855 he opened a store in the building, but he later felt the need for 
a newspaper for the area and established the Enterprise in the building 
in March, 1874. From then until September, 1951, the Enterprise Build­ 
ing was the main office of the newspaper and the place where it was 
printed from 1893 to 1951. Earlier, from 1874 to 1893, copy was pre­ 
pared in the Palmyra office but the paper actually printed at the 
Whitewater Register a few miles away. Although the Palmyra Enterprise 
was always a weekly, it has been a locally significant newspaper serv­ 
ing Palmyra, Eagle, and other small communities in the surrounding 
area for over a century, having been in continuous publication from 
1874 to date, and continues to be a vigorous and important enough com­ 
munications medium to warrant the inclusion of communications as an 
area of significance applying to the Enterprise Building.

Wisconsin Architecture, 63.
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Historic American Buildings Survey, Wisconsin Architecture, (Narrative 
by Richard W. E. Perrin), (Washington, D. C., 1965), 63

Palmyra Enterprise, 100th Anniversary Issue, March 21, 1974.

Perrin, Richard W. E., Historic Wisconsin Buildings, (Milwaukee, 1962), 
78
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The description should be changed as follovrs.
1. Delete the last sentence of the first paragraph,
2. Delete paragraph three and substitute the following:

There have been interior alterations to accommodate various 
usages over the years, but the exterior of the building 
remains essentially unaltered. The woodwork, windows and 
front door between the columns and lintel have all been 
replaced. The replaced parts are in keeping with the 
original design and do not affect the basic integrity of 
the building.

(Palmyra, Jefferson County, Wisconsin)


